
BID NO. 24-019 
GLADIATOR PARK COURT RESURFACING 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 
May 1, 2024 

 

 
This addendum shall modify and become a part of the bid document. Specifications 
not specifically mentioned in this Addendum are not altered by any changes, 
amendments, deletions, or additions. 
 
 
Reply to Requests for Information: 

 
1. Are there Liquidated Damages for this project? 

 
No. 
 

2. What is the project Estimate?  
 
$30,000. 
 

3. How many calendar days for Substantial completion? 
 

This project needs to be completed by August 30, 2024. 
 

4. Is a bid Bond Required for this project?  I am not able to find any inform in the 
bid documents.  
 
No. 
 

5. Which item are you looking for Manufacturer and Product Name?  
 

The material being used. Reference Material Requirements under the Scope of Work 
on page 14. 
 

6. Do you want the Contractor's Name and signature anywhere on the form?  
 

Reference Bidders Certification on page 18 of the bid document.  
 
 
The proposal submission deadline is Wednesday, May 8, 2024, at 3:00 PM.  Any 
proposal response received after the designated closing time will be returned 
unopened. 
 
Any questions concerning this Addendum should be addressed to Monica Powery, Director 
of Purchasing at purchasing@greenacresfl.gov. 
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All Proposers shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by annotating the 
proposal signature page with the addendum number, completing the section below, 
and returning with the proposal response to verify receipt. 
 
Company Name:                           
 
Address:    
 
City, State, and Zip Code:    
 
Authorized Signature:   
 
Name and Title:    
 
Telephone:    Date:    


